Herambraj Sonawane

From: Shabnam Sayyed <shabnam@®@Ilyseistechnologies.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 5:56 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon; Shashikant Vishwakarma

Subject: RE: GOA DABOLIAM LOUNGE - IT WORK

Dear Sr,

Greeting from Lyseis Technologies!!!

Please find the below price for further processing.

Unit
Item name ary Price Total Comment
APC 600VA UPS Description APC 600VA UPS Dimension 2932.5 | 8797.5
Numeric UPS Description Numeric 1 KVA UPS Dimension 24150 24150
9 U Rack Description 9 U Keywork Rack fully loaded D-Link 9u rack 550 width 450 depth with
Dimension 4945 4945 | standard accessories
Network Switch 24 Port Description TP-Link TL-HG-1024D 5462.5  5462.5| TLSG 1024
2D Barcode Scanner Description Model - Zebra DS 2208 ( 2D
Scanner) 5432.5 | 16297.5
INSPIRON AIO System Description INSPIRON AIO 7730 Touch
(Silver )Intel® Core i7-150U,16GB RAM,1TB SSD HDD,NO ODD
WIRELESS KEYBOARD & MOUSE,27 Inch FHD WVA Touch 3
YEAR WTY INCLUDING WINDOWS 91885 91885
DLINK
Fiber Media Converter Description Single mode media Rs.4297.5/-per
convertor TPLINK
4197.5 8395 | Rs.3650/-per
Logitech Keyboard Description USB Keyboard 546.25 | 1638.75
Logitech Mouse Description USB Mouse 258.75 | 776.25




Fiber Slicing Description 6 X 2 cores(both sides ) 12 402.5 4830

SM

Rs.38/-per meter
6F fiber cable Description For fiber connectivity Dimension 300

MM

58.65 17595 | Rs.58/-per meter

D-link Lan Patch cords Description D-link Lan Patch codes 2 50
Mtr 143.75 | 7187.5
D-link Lan Patch cords Description D-link Lan Patch codes 1 1
Mtr 126.5 126.5
Fiber patch cords Description 3 mtr fiber patch cords 6 1092.5 6555

Single face plate

Rs.66.7/-per
D-link single face plates Description D-link single face plates 22 Cat6io

Rs.190/-per

SMB oem

66.7 | 1467.4 | Rs.60/-per

Cat6 LAN cables Description CAT6 LAN cables 1| 7814.25 | 7814.25 | D-Link Cat6 utp 305m Grey cable
USB Hub Description 4 port USB Hub 5106 15318
Delivery and Installation - 25000

Thanks & Regards,

Shabnam Sayyed

(General Manager - Sales)
Lyseis Technologies Pvt. Ltd.

@ Office No. 508, 5th Floor, Shivai Plaza Co-
Op. Society Ltd., Opp. Ravi Vihar Hotel,
Marol Naka Metro Station, Andheri-Kurla
Road, Andheri (East), Mumbai-400059
(+91) 022 4606 2103

(+91) 97693 25288

O 2)




LYSEIS TECHNOLOG'ES shabnam@Ilyseistechnologies.com

Simpiifies IT www.lyseistechnologies.com

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Sent: 19 November 2024 12:21

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>
Subject: GOA DABOLIAM LOUNGE - IT WORK

Dear Partner

Kindly find below BOQ For IT work and provide quote ,

Iltem name QTy
APC 600VA UPS Description APC 600VA UPS Dimension 3
Numeric UPS Description Numeric 1 KVA UPS Dimension 1
9 U Rack Description 9 U Ketwork Rack fully lodaded

Dimension 1

Network Switch 24 Port Description TP-Link TL-HG-1024D

2D Barcode Scanner Description Model - Zebra DS 2208 (
2D Scanner) 3

INSPIRON AIO System Description INSPIRON AlO 7730
Touch (Silver )Intel® Core i7-150U,16GB RAM,1TB SSD
HDD,NO ODD WIRELESS KEYBOARD & MOUSE,27 Inch
FHD WVA Touch 3 YEAR WTY INCLUDING WINDOWS 1

Fiber Media Converter Description Single mode media
convertor

Logitech Keyboard Description USB Keyboard

Logitech Mouse Description USB Mouse

Fiber Slicing Description 6 X 2 cores(both sides ) 12

6F fiber cable Description For fiber
connectivity Dimension 300




D-link Lan Patch cords Description D-link Lan Patch codes 50
D-link Lan Patch cords Description D-link Lan Patch codes 1
Fiber patch cords Description 3 mtr fiber patch cords 6
D-link single face plates Description D-link single face

plates 22

Cat6 LAN cables Description CAT6 LAN cables

USB Hub Description 4 port USB Hub

Delivery and Installation cost — will be included
Delivery location — GOA DABOLIAM AIRPORT

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737




